
1

Scott Reale

From: Daniel Gaston <dgaston@pbearmor.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 8, 2022 11:11 AM
To: Zoning Inquiries
Cc: Daniel Gaston
Subject: P&Z# 22-17000012
Attachments: scan.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

EXTERNAL Email: Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's EMAIL ADDRESS as 

legitimate and know the contents are safe. 

  

 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
As owner of 809 South Ocean Blvd, Pompano Beach, FL  33062 
 
I voice my objection to the rezoning for hotel or motel use. 
 

‐ This is a residential area with significant traffic congestion already. 
‐ Limited parking. 
‐ Many residents walk these streets, as more traffic on the back side of A1A they are unfamiliar with the area puts 

residents at risk for safe walking. 
‐ Increased noise in a residential area. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Daniel Gaston 
DZANE Industries 
 
 
 
 
Daniel Gaston   |   CEO   |   Point Blank Enterprises, Inc. 
2102 SW 2nd Street Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Direct Tel: 954-414-8014 |   Cell Phone: 336-558-7870  |   Email: dgaston@pbearmor.com 
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Confidentiality Notice: This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is intended 
only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so that arrangements can be made for proper delivery, and then please 
delete the message from your inbox. We are dedicated to treating your personal information with care and respect. Our 
privacy policy is designed to provide transparency into our privacy practices and principles in a format that our visitors can 
navigate, read and understand. Go to PointBlankEnterprises.com/privacy to learn more. You have the right to access personal 
information we hold about you and to ask that your personal information be corrected, updated, or deleted. If you would like 
to exercise this right, please contact us by going to PointBlankEnterprises.com/contact or call us at 1-954-630-0900. Thank 
You.  


